

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club
May 21, 2019

The Meeting was called to order @ 6:32 by President Dave Tow.

Executive Board/Trustees/Committee members present included; VP Riley Morris, Treasurer Jerry Charlton, Secretary Monica Cowles, Roy Pauley, John Pauley, Rich VanBlaricom, Gary Emberley and Keith Bowers.

FLAG SALUTE

TREASURER REPORT

Checking--\$27,583.75

Savings--\$38,586.07

CD--\$20,917.61

Rayonier Lease account--\$3,398.61

COMMITTEE REPORT

Black Powder Shooters meet on the 2nd Sunday of the month and on some Wednesdays at 10:00am--come join us!

OLD BUSINESS

1. The minutes of the April, 2019 meeting were read and approved.
2. New members--we send out renewals for memberships via email. To ensure you receive your renewal, and to receive your new key when the locks are changed in April, be sure to send an email to graysharborgunclub2000@yahoo.com with "New Member" in the subject line. This email is also where you will receive notifications about range closures and special events.

NEW BUSINESS

Article 1--Rich VanBlaricom Made a recommendation to give Jim Sannes a complimentary gun club membership and have him be the spokesperson for the Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club in matters pertaining to the 2nd amendment in Olympia. A motion was made, seconded and passed. Jim's name will be put on our website as a contact person, so if members have questions on 2A legislation on Olympia, they are welcome to contact him.

Article 2--Dave Tow mentioned the closet is finished for housing maintenance tools for the club. We are now waiting for the lock, which will be the same as the range and gate locks. Members are encouraged to utilize said tools, then return them to their proper place, during their shooting breaks to keep the range looking spiffy. :)

Article 3--Riley Morris had several newsworthy items to share regarding the Rayonier Lease land;

- The lease land now includes Promise Land Campground.
- Users are responsible for leaving the area in better condition than they found it.
- Several club members spent the weekend mowing and cleaning the campground, but it could still use some work, so if members would like to go check it out, they are encouraged to bring tools to clean up the camp they are planning on using.
- Users are reminded to keep the gates locked at all times, including after you enter the property--lock the gate behind you.
- The club is paying to rent a Sani-can for the campground.
- There will be security cameras up in the camp.
- The picnic tables are covered with moss, so it would be helpful if someone brought a pressure washer to clean them up.
- Please remember that the campground is for GUN CLUB MEMBERS ONLY.
- Rayonier sent out an updated liability/use waiver to members that must be filled out. Look for it in your spam folder if you have not received it, or let Riley or Roy know.

Riley also reminded members of the work roster located in the clubhouse. Members are encouraged to log in their range work, and the time it took.

Article 4--Member Gary Brugger brought up the Springfield Armory's release of their Defender series of firearms, and recommended purchasing one or two for upcoming gun raffles.

Questions to the Board; Are there any objections to New Business?

NEW MEMBERS

A total of 16 prospective members submitted their applications and introduced themselves to the membership. They were voted in as a block.

Kevin Dana	Karey Gochoel	Serena Wood
Thomas Brown	Joseph Johnson	Kyle Raines
Richard Eaton	Jacob Iverson	Renaev Iverson
Chrystal Girard	Patricia Baker	Jon Lapacek
Pete Helberg	Peter Hutson	Barbara Hinkley
Christine Bilyeu		

There being no other order of business, the meeting was concluded at 7:30.

Monica Cowles

Secretary

Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club

Who would like to make a motion to accept the minutes for May, 2019?

*The next meeting of the Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club will be on June 18 at 6:30 pm. **It is recommended that new members arrive at 6:00pm**, in order to expedite the application/payment process and ensure that the meeting will start on time. Please inform prospective members of this.*